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December 21, 2020

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings

-AND-

County Commissioners .‘ Q
FROM: Cheryl J. Gillespie, Supervisor

Agenda Development Office

SUBJECT: Reappointments to the Big Sand Lake Advisory Board
' CONSENT AGENDA ITEM JANUARY 12, 2021

Commissioner Wilson has requested Board confirmation of her reappointment of
John D. Jennings, Alan C. Charron, Rick Barry, Victor Jaworski, and Christopher
J. Scott to the Big Sand Lake Advisory Board with terms expiring
December 31, 2022.

Please let me know if you require further information.

ACTION REQUESTED: Confirmation of Commissioner Wilson’s
reappointment of John D. Jennings, Alan C.
Charron, Rick Barry, Victor Jaworski, and
Christopher J. Scott to the Big Sand Lake
Advisory Board with terms  expiring
December 31, 2022.




